





Vivienne Thomson /‘26/2’«[@/2 / /67-2??

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 17.01

To: ‘Chantal Engelbrecht'

Cc: ‘Julliet Mahlangu'; 'Dr. Danie Smit’; '‘Rhulani Kubayi'; 'Vusi Skosana'; Bernard de witt;
Weyers Janse van Rensburg; 'EMaradwa@environment.gov.za'

Subject: RE: Query re. EIA Regulations (11) and 25(2) for pre-application Ref No.:

2021-08-007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)

Dear Chantal

Thank you very much for your response as per your email below. | appreciate your input particularly in point 3 of
your mail where you suggest dating maps in the different reports and also providing a validity period for those
listed/specified activities without an operational component.

| am using the Department’s generic/pre-approved EMPrs for the overhead powerline and substations, so the
impact management actions and impact management outcomes should be adequately distinguished.

Just a note: When | sent the 1Q Helpdesk the query email on 15 November 2021, | also sent a similar email to
EIAAdmin@environment.gov.za {(on the same day). | have not received any response from EIA Admin, as yet. | have
also sent EIA Admin a request for feedback today. | originally sent the query to both the 1Q Helpdesk and EIA Admin
based on instruction received from the Department during the pre-application meeting. From your response, |
understand that the onus lies with the Competent Authority (i.e. National Infrastructure Projects) to
decide whether two EAs will be issued from the single application.

Nonetheless, thank you for the thought and time taken in responding to my query.
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Pracltitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Wi

From: Chantal Engelbrecht <CENGELBRECHT @dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 13:30

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>; Vusi Skosana <VSKOSANA@dffe.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit
<DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Query re. EIA Regulations (11) and 25(2) for pre-application Ref No.: 2021-08-007 (Visserspan Solar
Facility Grid Connection)

Dear Vivienne

it is unclear what assistance you require from the 1Q Helpdesk, since the matter appears to be one of
implementation and not interpretation.



Vivienne Thomson

From: IQ <lQ@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 08:55

To: Vivienne Thomson

Cc: Julliet Mahlangu; Vusi Skosana; Dr. Danie Smit; Rhulani Kubayi; EIAadmin; Masingita
Maluleke; Isaac Sebothoma

Subject: 1Q/21/0299: Query re. EIA Regulations (11) and 25(2) for pre-application Ref No.:

2021-08-007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)

Dear All
Kindly note the reference no. for this query- 1Q/21/0299.

Regards
Chantal Engelbrecht

From: Chantal Engelbrecht

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

It is unclear what assistance you require from the 1Q Helpdesk, since the matter appears to be one of
implementation and not interpretation.

The EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) is clear about the following -

1.
The EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) provides for the splitting of an environmental authorisation, as well as the
issue of multiple EAs for an application where a single consolidated impact assessment process was followed.

2.
The EIA Regulations also do not prohibit the splitting of an EA after it has been issued, regardless of whether it has
commenced or not.

3.

What is important is that where an EA is split -

- The relevant EMPr must be split as well. it is advisable that EMPRs distinguishes between impact management
actions and impact management outcomes.

- Splitting current conditions — could be cloning or referring to specific conditions, depending on the specific
scenario. The relevant competent authority must consider this.

- Itis important to clearly demarcate the geographic ambit of each required EA on a map. Date the map in the
relevant reports to avoid confusion.

- Consider providing a validity period for those listed or specified activities without an operational component.

You are advised to further liaise with the relevant officers copied above via ElAadmin@environment.gov.za or the
relevant e-mail addresses.

Regards
Chantal Engelbrecht



From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:01

To: IQ <lQ@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: Chantal Engelbrecht <CENGELBRECHT @dffe.gov.za>; Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>; Weyers
Janse van Rensburg <wevyers@kerenenergy.com>; Bernard de witt <bernard @enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: FW: Query re. EIA Regulations (11) and 25(2) for pre-application Ref No.: 2021-08-007 (Visserspan Solar
Facility Grid Connection)

Importance: High

Dear Madam/Sir
The email below refers. | am following-up as to whether there is any feedback/clarification regarding the query?

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w:

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 23:24

To: 'lQ@environment.gov.za' <IQ@environment.gov.za>

Cc: 'CEngelbrecht@environment.gov.za' <CEngelbrecht@environment.gov.za>; 'IMMahlangu@environment.gov.za'
<JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Query re. EIA Regulations {11) and 25(2) for pre-application Ref No.: 2021-08-007 (Visserspan Solar
Facility Grid Connection)

Importance: High

Dear Madam/Sir

With reference to the attached letter, please advise regarding a query/request for clarification in terms of NEMA
EIA Regulation 11 and 25(2) for pre-application EA Reference No.: 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid
Connection).

For ease of reference, Appendix 1 included in the full query letter is also attached as a separate file.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Praclitioner
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874
f. +27 86 512 0154



a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
W i



EnviroAfrica

15 November 2021

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
EIA Applications (Integrated Environmental Authorisations)
Environment House

473 Steve Biko Road

Arcadia

0083

Email: 1Q@enviroment.gov.za
Dear Competent Authority

re.. Request for clarification in terms of NEMA EIA Regulation 11 and 25(2) for pre-
application EA Reference No.: 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid
Connection)

EnviroAfrica CC on behalf of Keren Energy Holdings (Pty) Ltd intends to apply for environmental
authorisation (EA) for the above project. A pre-application meeting with the Department of
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE) was held on 27 August 2021 (minutes attached
as Appendix 1 of this letter). EnviroAfrica was advised by the DFFE to submit an enquiry regarding
the issue detailed below to EIA Admin as well as the Interpretation and Queries Desk prior to

submission of the EA application as per point 3 of Appendix 1 attached.
BACKGROUND:

The current/intended EA application i.e. Visserspan Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Grid Connection (Ref.
No.: 2021-08-0007), is to enable connection of four already authorised Visserspan Solar PV
Facilities to the existing national/Eskom electricity grid. Visserspan Solar PV Facilities (Projects 1
to 4) will each produce between 75MW to 100MW of electricity and were individually bid in the
recent Renewable Energy Independent Power Producer Procurement Programme (REIPPPP) Bid
Window 5. Even though none of the Visserspan bids were successful as preferred bidder in this
round of bidding, the developer intends to establish the grid connection infrastructure to
accommodate each of the four Visserspan Solar PV Facilitys’. It is intended to bid the four
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EnviroAfrica

Visserspan Solar PV Facilities in REIPPPP Bid Window 6 scheduled for the end of March 2022. In
Bid Window 6, the Department of Mineral Resources and Energy seeks to add another 4200MW
of renewable energy to the national grid. Should one or more of the four Visserspan Solar PV bids
be unsuccessful in Bid Window 6, they will be bid in future bidding windows.

The current/intended EA application for the Visserspan Solar PV Grid Connection entails
permanent and temporary/construction infrastructure development. Permanent infrastructure
development includes overhead power lines and substations (including offices, ablutions, storage
buildings, transformers and pylons for overhead powerlines), as well as 4m to 8m wide (dirt) access
roads/vehicle tracks where such roads do not already exist. Temporary/construction infrastructure
includes two lay down areas, site offices, storage buildings, as well as a batching plant and
stockpile yard. Construction ablutions would be provided by means of regularly serviced portable

toilets and tanker trucks would supply water.

The Visserspan Solar PV Grid Connection will accommodate all four solar PV facilities in a once-
off construction process. Substation construction and overhead power lines will be strung for each
solar PV facility on pylons erected during the once-off construction process. The substations are
planned to be built on either ‘end’ of the overhead power line corridor on the Visserspan and
Kinderdam farms, respectively, as per Appendix B of Appendix 1 attached. The entire grid
connection corridor route and the substations will be fully assessed during the environmental
impact assessment (EIA) process for the intended EA application.

As such, all environmental issues/negative environmental impacts will be identified and rated in
terms of significance, with mitigation and management measures provided in the Visserspan Solar
PV Grid Connection basic assessment report (BAR) and associated environmental management
plan report (EMPr), enabling the Department to make an informed decision on the whole

application.

CLARIFICATION REQUEST:

The current/intended single EA application consists of three main parts:

i. the on-site Visserspan substation which is in essence divided into two functional portions i.e.
a. the Independent Power Producer (IPP) ‘collector substation’ portion where evacuated
electricity from the four Visserspan Solar PV Facilities will be collected and
b. the ‘switching station’ substation portion where the evacuated electricity will be stepped-
up/transformed from either 22kV or 33kV, to 132kV;
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EnviroAfrica

ii. the overhead (most likely 132kV) power lines strung on steel monopoles which will conduct
electricity towards the point of connection with the national grid; and

ii. the Kinderdam substation where the 132kV electricity conducted from the on-site substation
will be stepped-up/transformed to 400kV enabling connection to the national grid via the
400kV Theseus-Perseus Eskom Overhead powerline.

As is common for these types of grid connection projects, the bulk of the permanent built
infrastructure will be handed to Eskom once built. The future Eskom infrastructure includes portion
i(b), ii and iii as listed above.

EnviroAfrica on behalf of Keren Energy Holdings (Pty) Ltd would like to know if two EAs can be
issued from the single Visserspan Solar PV Grid Connection application (pre-application EA
Reference No.: 2021-08-0007) in terms of NEMA EIA Regulation 11 and 25(2)? One of the EAs
would be issued to the IPP/Applicant (Keren Energy Holdings (Pty) Ltd) and the other to Eskom.

To make the potential ‘splitting’ of the EA application into two EAs easier, EnviroAfrica will be
submitting four EMPrs together with the single BAR for this application: One for the IPP portion of
the Visserspan Substation i.e. the collector part of the on-site substation, one for the future Eskom
portion of the Visserspan Substation i.e. the switching station part of the on-site substation, one for
the future Eskom portion of the overhead power lines and one for the future Eskom portion of the
potential Kinderdam Substation.

Please advise what the Department’s stance on the above request would be, or if further

information is required from EnviroAfrica.

Yours sincerely,

N

Vivienne Thomson

Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica CC

Mobile: +27 82 464 2874

Email: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Appendix 1 — Minutes of pre-application meeting with associated appendices
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APPENDIX 1

MINUTES OF PRE-APPLICATION MEETING
FOR VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV GRID CONNECTION
HELD ON 27 AUGUST 2021

PRESENT:

The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE) viz. Danie Smit - Deputy
Director: National Infrastructure Projects (DS), Vusi Skosana - Director: National Infrastructure Projects
(VS), Juliet (Jabulile} Mahlangu - Case Officer (JM);

EnviroAfrica/Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) viz. Vivienne Thomson (VT) and
Bernard De Witt (BDW);

Keren Energy (Co-Developer/Applicant) viz. Weyers Janse van Rensburg (WJvR);

Mulio (Co-Developer/Bidder) viz. Ryan David-Andersen (RD); Warren Morse (WM); Andrew Pearson
(AP).

1. WELCOME:

i. DS introduced the DFFE team and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

ii. DS reminded the meeting that minutes must be sent for approval to the DFFE and included in
the BAR and that all documentation is to be submitted electronically as per the DFFE'’s existing
system.

iii. VT requested that the meeting be recorded. The meeting gave consent to do so. WM from
Mulilo recorded the meeting.

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:
Using satellite imagery of the preferred route, RD stated that:

i. the entire grid connection is within both a REDZ and an EGI corridor.

ii. there are four authorised Visserspan Solar PV Facilities but the application and EAs for the solar
PV facilities did not include an on-site substation.

iii. the current application includes a Visserspan/on-site substation (on Visserspan Solar PV Project
2) and a connection to the existing Eskom grid.

iv.  there are options for connection to the existing grid on the preferred route (preferred due to Eskom
engagement, the CELs that were received for the project, landowner discussions and from a cost
perspective).

V. the proposed on-site substation is divided into two - an IPP substation which will step-up the power
coming from approved PV projects from 33kV to 132kV before going into the second part of the
substation which is an Eskom switching station (SS).

Vi. ultimately, only the IPP substation will belong to the applicant and the SS and power line
infrastructure would be handed back to Eskom.
vii.  the options are in terms of the type of grid connection line to be used for tie-in to the Eskom grid

i.e. the line could be a 132kv monopole line, or a 275 kV, or 400kV steel pylon line (to be finalised
after discussions with Eskom).

viii.  if Eskom requires a 275kV or 400kV line then the second/Kinderdam substation would not be
required.

WD confirmed the statement and added that:

ix. the case of {viii) above, is called a double circuit line i.e. one tower with two conductors on either
side which basically strings the conductor into the solar plant and back to the Eskom (grid) line
again (two lines/conductors linked on the same structure).

RD stated that:

X. option (ix) above is more expensive.

Xi. the potential alternative route is still in the process of being negotiated with a potential competitor,
Mainstream, since they have several solar PV facilities around Eskom’s Perseus substation and
two collector substations to the south of Visserspan. Perhaps servitude rights for the potential
alternate route and a link into Mainstream’s collector substation could be negotiated. RD stated
that an email had been sent to Mainstream but no response had been received as yet.
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VT requested that, for purposes of the meeting, focus be given to the issues requiring clarification as per
the agenda (Appendix A, attached as page 5) and that the various alternatives and possible power line
options, once finalised/semi-finalised with Eskom, will be discussed in the draft BAR to be considered by
the DFFE. RD handed the meeting to VT.

VT provided context in terms of the affected properties (Appendix B, attached as page 6):

xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

from west to east on the image in Appendix 2 the affected farms are — Visserspan No. 40, Mooihoek
No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No. 1685. Kinderdam Farm contains the existing
Eskom 400kV and 275kV powerline servitude

the three farms, adjacent to Visserspan, through which the proposed development runs belong to
the same farmer who owns all properties immediately surrounding the grid connection corridor once
it leaves Visserspan Farm No. 40.

the precautionary principle was applied, taking worst case scenario into account in terms of the
proposed development footprint - the impact would be assessed in terms of two substations — one
on Visserspan Farm (just over approximately 7ha footprint) and the other on Kinderdam Farm
(approximately 6ha footprint) and a 55m wide corridor for the powerline connection (using worst
case scenario impact from a 400kV overhead powerline with steel pylons)

the approach in (xiv) above was used so that if a smaller kV line or if only one substation was
eventually developed the impacts would have been assessed since the worst case scenario/largest
footprint would have been used.

the specialists and EAP assessed areas wider than just the corridor/development footprint and
alternative routes (indicated in white in Appendix 2 and as per earlier discussion)

ISSUES FOR CLARIFICATION in terms of a proposed Visserspan Grid Connection application
(DFFE clarification response highlighted in yellow):

3

Issue raised: Due to part of the infrastructure being handed back to Eskom, would it be possible
to undertake one application i.e. the Visserspan Grid Connection application process, but have the
Department issue two EA’s from the single application (one in the name of the IPP/Applicant and
one in the name of Eskom) as per EIA Regulations 11 and 25(2)7

Meeting discussion: VT mentioned that the entire development will be assessed fully in the EIA
process but that a fair portion of the development will get handed back to Eskom which is why the
request is being made.

VS stated that Regulation 11 and 25(2) does allow one bigger EIA with two EAs being issued. Yes,
two EAs can be issued from one application. VS agreed with VT that all the issues/negative
environmental impacts must be identified on both [EA] sides and they must be assessed and
mitigation measures or alternatives must be provided before a decision could be issued. So while
it is possible, the DFFE is not going to confirm it in this pre-application meeting until such time the
interpretation query (IQ) officials are consulted so that an official response may be given. VS further
stated that problems arise when the Applicant requests a splitting of the decision/EA after it has
been issued. The DFFE often finds that where the split has to take place not all the negative
impacts have been assessed.

VT asked if the request for the issuing of two EAs must form part of the DBAR narrative, or if it
should be mentioned in a cover letter accompanying (but separate to) the DBAR? DS said that the
request must be separate but should be sent to the DFFE IQ up front before the DBAR and
application is submitted. The EAP must send in a request to EIA Admin and 1Q detailing the request
with a map, before submission of the DBAR so that the issue may be decided upon.

AP mentioned that he agreed with VS and that the intention this request is to avoid the need for
asking for a split after the EA is issued.

DFFE Response: This issue must be fully assessed by the DFFE'’s |1Q officials so that the
Department can take a firm position on it and provide an official response.

Issue raised: Since part of the impacted area has already undergone a full agricultural impact
assessment (AlA) during the Visserspan Solar PV Fagcilities EIA process, could the same specialist
be used and only an addendum to the original report be undertaken to assess and incorporate the
areas not assessed in the Visserspan Solar PV development? This will save the project time and
cost.

Meeting discussion: DS mentioned that if it is the same specialist as used for the Visserspan
Solar PV Facilities AlA then an addendum incorporating the new areas impacted would be
acceptable.

VS concurred with DS.
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DFFE Response: Yes - an addendum by the same specialist to the previous solar PV facilities
agricultural report is acceptable.

Issue raised: Please clarify if a full/detailed VIA, or an overview/summary visual impact
screening is required.

Meeting discussion: VT mentioned that applying the precautionary approach and due to time
constraints, the VIA specialist has already visited the site. The question is whether the DFFE
requires a full VIA or just a screening/summary VIA.

DS said that since the area already has several HV power lines, perhaps the same approach as
per point 4 above could be applied with just a visual screening. DS asked VS if the DFFE could
accept this approach.

VS stated that it depends on the merit of the case since visual impact is usually where there is a lot
of resentment and aggrieved parties who would complain and even appeal if it was not done
properly. VS suggested that a complete VIA be done especially in an area like this. VS further
said that he does not have a problem against a screening but he would guard against it especially
in an area such as this one.

AP asked VT if the DFFE’s screening tool kit indicated a VIA was required.

VT said that it is for the very reason that VS mentioned and cautioned the meeting about, that VT
requested a VIA for this project. Having done the previous solar facility EIAs, there is resentment
from (notimmediate) neighbours. V further said that an appeal process can even stop an approved
EA. VT could not recall if the screening tool required a VIA but she does know from the pre-
application public participation (PP) that there is already a farmer who indicated that they are not
happy with the project. Due to the cost implications VT put the question on the agenda but VT
concurred with VS’s suggestion that it would be better to do a full VIA.

AP agreed with VT and VS.

DS mentioned that a short cut could be taken and it might save some costs but if the decision is
appealed than the whole process stops and we have already indicated our short timeframe for the
project and the delay on an appeal is much worse than what a full VIA would cost the project in
time and money.

DFFE Response: The DFFE stated that a complete/full VIA should be undertaken.

Issue raised: Must the public participation process accommodate an extra 21 days in addition to
the minimum 30 days, due to COVID-19 / Disaster Management Act?

Meeting discussion: VT mentioned that as an EAP she had not seen any notices from the DFFE
mentioning whether the PP is back to the original timelines or whether additional time should be
added do to the COVID-19 situation.

DS said 30 days is the minimum that is required for PP in everything DFFE does so stick to that.
VS added that the project should stick to the 30 day PP and only if there is a challenge, then the
DFFE can be notified in terms of Regulation 19 (1)(b) whether more time is needed. If we add the
21 days now we are extending the project to over the timeframe. VS stated trhat the 21 days can
either use the 21 days or not but his advice is to stick to the 30 days, moreover, it gives a chance
to assess the situation since anything can happen. Should something happen, then the EAP can
invoke the 21 days, or even the 50 day extension where the PP will be done fully again. Do the
application according to the 30 days PP process. Once the application is in process liaison with
the case officer, Juliet/Jabulile, can take place and advice can always be given in the process.
DFFE Response: The normal 30 day public participation process period is sufficient.

GENERAL/Concluding remarks from the Department.

WM mentioned that with regards to the EMPrs the idea is to fast track everything we can.

WM asked if two or three generic substation EMPrs must be submitted since we are want a
separate EA for the IPP substation/splitting the Visserdam substation that in essence is two EMPrs.
Meeting discussion: DS said that for each one there must be an EMPr since splitting an EMPr
creates problems. So have an EMPr for each one to make the process easier.

VS said to cover ourselves have a good EMPr

VT said that the idea is to have two EMPrs, one for each substation and one (generic) power line
EMPr. So, there will be three EMPrs for the project. EnviroAfrica might also include its standard
construction EMPr to cover all the bases that may be required.

RD mentioned that the PV facilities have been bid in round 5 which increases pressure to meet the
timelines i.e. the EA is required in time for financial closure which is the end of February 2022. The
EAP has provided a schedule using the legislated timelines which brings the project to the middle
of February [2022] but in terms of the EMPr, Mulilo would like to do all they can to make sure the
EMPrs are approved since there won't be time for an EMPr update and another 30 day PP.
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V.

Meeting discussion: DS concurred with Ryan that an update will require another 30 day PP and
also reminded the meeting that in terms of the project timelines, cognisance must be taken of the
December break when the Department closes.

VS confirmed that this would be from 15/12/2021 to around 05/01/2022. VS said the timeframes
will have to be managed very carefully from the Applicant/EAP’s side since during the December
period the Department is not functioning.

DS suggestion that in the application cover letter, we mention that this is part of the bid process
and that we are working according to the following timelines to alert the DFFE of the fact.

RD asked if since generic (pre-approved) EMPrs will be submitted, once the site specific mitigation
measures are added is it standard to approve the generic EMPrs even with the added mitigation
measures?

DS said that for the DFFE to approve the EA and EMPrs, everything must be in it to avoid an
amendment later on.

VS stated that if an EA is approved and not the EMPr then the EMPr will have to be Fixed and
subjected to another 30 day PP to get approval. The DFFE is aware that often there are issues
with layout designs and plans but if these can be fixed as early as possible and included in the
EMPr, that will save on time which must be managed so that when the final BAR is submitted, the
final EMPr is also submitted.

DS concurred with VS and RD agreed.

VT said that for the EMPrs to be approved the EAP needs finalisation on the kV power lines and
what is going to be in the substations since that impacts on what is said in terms of mitigation
measures and management. Speaking specifically to WM, VT said she needs that detail so the
EMPrs are handled in one go and not have to be ‘rehashed’.

DS reiterated that a once-off submission is always better even if it takes a little longer to get the
information because the drag on in terms of time if the information is not there in the first place
would be a disaster for the project.

VT agreed with DS and said it makes the EAP’s job much easier to know exactly what is being
dealt with.

VS provided concluding remarks from the DFFE and said Jabulile (also known as Juliet) is the case
officer. Site visits will be determined on the merit of the case since the DFFE adheres to very strict
COVID-19 protocols for site visits. Any queries must be directed to Juliet and the DFFE team is
willing and available to assist. VS thanked the meeting

AP asked VT to mention the other specialist studies that have/will be conducted.

VT listed the botanical (botanical and biodiversity), avifaunal (due to the super-surface power line
structures), visual, agricultural and soil potential and a heritage specialist. All of which except for
the heritage specialist have already been on site. There is also a freshwater specialist to look at
the water issues since there are pans in the area. So the two processes, the WULA and NEMA
processes are dovetailing.

VS mentioned that we are on the right track.

VT asked the Department if there were any other specialist studies which were required.

DS said that that it all seemed covered.

VS agreed and said that those studies are as per the appendix as well - we are on the right track.

RD closed the meeting

~ End of Meeting ~

Note: A copy of the recording of the meeting is available on request.
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1.
2,

APPENDIX A - DETAILED AGENDA

Welcome

Brief project description summary

Issues for clarification in terms of a proposed Visserspan Grid Connection application:

1.

One of the substations, the Kinderdam Substation which lies closest to Eskom’s 400kV where
tie-in will oceur, will be built by the Applicant but handed back to Eskom. Would it be possible
to undertake one application i.e. the Visserspan Grid Connection application process, but
have the Department issue two EA’s from the single application (as per EIA Regulation 11)?

Although the proposed development is to take place on agricultural land, part of the impacted
area has already undergone a full agricultural impact assessment during the Visserspan Solar
PV Facilities EIA process. The Visserspan substation footprint and initial part of the grid-
connection corridor was part of this assessment. Is an agricultural assessment required for
this project considering that agricultural activities may still continue underneath the powerlines
and the actual disturbed footprint still needing to be assessed makes up about 14% of the
total project footprint as indicated as in the locality maps attached as Appendix 2?.

Should the Department still require an agricultural assessment, may the same specialist who
has conducted the Visserspan and many other assessments in the region provide an
addendum statement to the Visserspan report instead of undertaking a full soil, land use and
agricultural potential survey/impact assessment?

Electricity from the Visserspan Solar PV facilities will be evacuated via overhead 132kV poles
and/for 400KV pylons. An approximately 6km grid tie-in line will be constructed as part of the
proposed grid connection in part running where there are currently no power lines. A visual
impact assessment (VIA) specialist has been approached as part of the specialist
assessment team for the project. Please clarify if a full/detailed VIA, or an overview/summary
visual impact screening is required?

Must the pubiic participation process accommodate an extra 21 days in addition to the minimum 30
days, due to COVID-19 / Disaster Management Act?

General/Concluding remarks from the Department.

~ End of Meeting ~
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Vivienne Thomson

From: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 04 October 2021 13:49

To: Vivienne Thomson

Cc: Zama Langa; Ephron Maradwa; Dr. Danie Smit; 'Weyers Janse van Rensburg’;
Bernard de witt

Subject: Approval of Public Participation (PP) Plan for the proposed Visserspan Solar Pv

Facility Grid Connection

Dear Ms Vivienne

The Public Participation (PP) Plan for the proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility Grid Connection, received by this
Department on 04 October 2021, refers.

Based on the information provided this Department decided to approve the PP Plan and minutes for the proposed
project. You may proceed with the PP process in accordance with tasks contemplated in the PP plan. Should you
wish to deviate from the submitted PP Plan, the amended PP Plan must be submitted to the Department for
approval prior commencement.

A copy of the PP Plan and this approval must be submitted as part of the application form when the application is
lodged.

Also note that submission of a PP Plan and approval thereof do not negate your responsibility to comply with the
requirements for public participation in terms of Regulations 39, 40, 41, 42, 43 & 44 of the EIA Regulations 2014, as
amended.

Julliet Mahlangu

Environmental Officer Specialised Production

Chief Directorate Integrated Environmental Authorisation
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and Environment

Cell: 064 880 8742

Tel: (012) 399 9320

environment, forestry
ha® & fisheries
-. Q b Deparntment:

B/ Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
™  REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment

no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done
lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the
Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the
processing of personal information of others.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 04 October 2021 08:40

To: Vivienne Thomson

Subject: RE: Visserspan Grid Connection Project Plan (Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007)

Good Morning Vivienne

All is noted.
| was on leave, | will send a formal approval before 11.

Regards
J

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]

Sent: Friday, 01 October 2021 12:26 PM

To: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Project Plan (Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007)

Hi Jabulile

As per the message | left on your office voicemail box: Just thought | should let you know that the project plan | sent
you earlier this week is based on the fact that Mulilo (co-developers with Keren Energy for the above project)
provide me with the information | require for the draft BAR and EMPr i.e. preliminary layout plants and pylon
information as listed in the EMPr.

If Mulilo delays in getting this information to me by Monday, | will adjust the project plan timelines accordingly to
accommodate our deadlines and re-send it to you.

P.S. As per the pre-application meeting request form, only Keren Energy Holdings will be the applicant

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W

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

Sent: Monday, 04 October 2021 08:44

To: Vivienne Thomson

Cc: Bernard de witt; ‘Weyers Janse van Rensburg’; Zama Langa

Subject: RE: Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)

Good Morning
Please amend the PP plan and include the list of the identified 1&APs.

Regards
J

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 11:51 AM

To: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; 'Weyers Janse van Rensburg' <weyers@kerenenergy.com>
Subject: Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)

Importance: High

Dear Juliet

Please find the public participation plan {PPP) and project plan for the Visserspan Solar PV Facility Grid Connection
project.

Please let me know if the PPP and minutes of the pre-application meeting have been approved.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

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

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 23:21

To: 'EIAAdmin@enviroment.gov'

Cc: ‘EMaradwa@environment.gov.za'; 'JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za'

Subject: Query re. Regulations (11) and 25(2) for pre-application Ref No.: 2021-08-0007
(Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)

Attachments: Full Visserspan Grid Connection Query Letter EIA Admin.pdf; Appendix 1 - Minutes
with appendices.pdf

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

f: +27 86 5120154

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

Email: EIAAdmin@environment.gov.za
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

P.O. Box 5367 Unit 7 Pastorie Park
Helderberg 7135 Cnr Reitz & Lourens St.,.Somerset West
Tel: +27 (0)21 851 1616 CK 97/46008/23

Fax: +27 (0)86 512 0154 e-mail: info@enviroafrica.co.za VAT4870170513



EnviroAfvica

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

The currentintended EA application for the Visserspan Solar PV Grid Connection entails
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
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EnvireAfrica

ii. the overhead (most likely 132kV) power lines strung on steel monopoles which will conduct

electricity towards the point of connection with the national grid; and

iii. the Kinderdam substation where the 132kV electricity conducted from the on-site substation
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

i(b), it and iii as listed above.

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

A
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
(VS), Juliet (Jabulile) Mahlangu - Case Officer (JM);

EnviroAfrica/Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) viz. Vivienne Thomson (VT) and
Bernard De Witt (BDW);

Keren Energy (Co-Developer/Applicant) viz. Weyers Janse van Rensburg (WJVR);

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
the BAR and that all documentation is to be submitted electronically as per the DFFE’s existing
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

vi.  ultimately, only the IPP substation will belong to the applicant and the SS and power line
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

ix. the case of (viii) above, is called a double circuit line i.e. one tower with two conductors on either
side which basically strings the conductor into the solar plant and back to the Eskom (grid) line
.again (two lines/conductors linked on the same structure).

RD stated that:

X. option (ix) above is more expensive.

xi.  the potential alternative route is still in the process of being negotiated with a potential competitor,
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

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV,

xvi.

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
Department issue two EA's from the single application (one in the name of the IPP/Applicant and
one in the name of Eskom) as per EIA Regulations 11 and 25(2)?

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
interpretation query (1Q) officials are consulted so that an official response may be given. VS further
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
request must be separate but should be sent to the DFFE 1Q up front before the DBAR and
application is submitted. The EAP must send in a request to EIA Admin and IQ detailing the request
with a map, before submission of the DBAR so that the issue may be decided upon.

AP mentioned that he agreed with VS and that the intention this request is to avoid the need for
asking for a split after the EA is issued.

DFFE Response: This issue must be fully assessed by the DFFE's 1Q officials so that the
Department can take a firm position on it and provide an official response.

Issue raised: Since part of the impacted area has already undergone a full agricuitural impact
assessment (AIA) during the Visserspan Solar PV Facilities EIA process, could the same specialist
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
Solar PV Facilities AIA then an addendum incorporating the new areas impacted would be
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

VT agreed with DS and said it makes the EAP's job much easier to know exactly what is being
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
tie-in will occur, will be built by the Applicant but handed back to Eskom. Would it be possible
to undertake one application i.e. the Visserspan Grid Connection application process, but
have the Department issue two EA’s from the single application (as per EIA Regulation 11)7?

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
total project footprint as indicated as in the locality maps attached as Appendix 27?.

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
and/or 400kV pylons. An approximately 6km grid tie-in line will be constructed as part of the
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

Must the public participation process accommodate an extra 21 days in addition to the minimum 30
days, due to COVID-19/ Disaster Management Act?

General/Concluding remarks from the Department.

~ End of Meeting ~



‘g|dind U1 pajesIpUI UONEISQNS PUE SBul AH WOoXST Bulsixg "a}iym uj pajeslpul 8lnoJ 0) SABUIS)|E UIMm pal Ul pajesipul 8jnoJ uoloauuod pub pasodoid
(uewiees Y JI ‘JeuUMOpUE| BUO AQ PBUMO [|E wiie uedsiassiA 0} Juadelpe pue wied JS0yIO0 JO YHOU 3y} 0} A|SjeIpawiwi Wiej SE [|9M SE ‘SWIe) WEepJapuny
‘ploAs]SEA ‘NeOYIO0p) SUOHEDIBWSP [el)Seped MO}|o} AjUesSSa08aU JoU Op sadus) Alepunoq Wiej — MOJ|@A ul pajedipul SaLIBpUNOq [E)SEPED/OS Wied :9JON

TONMLL] mm Y:m;u:w A

r/h
g

B

NIRRT _ooz

/

ot .nz_w&mu uedsiassINg

HOARINOI/ALNOY INIT ¥IMOd AVIHYIAO ANV SNOLLVYLISENS 03S0d0¥d 40 IOVINI ALITALVS
€ XION3ddVY




Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 12:35

To: ‘Julliet Mahlangu’

Subject: Ref.: 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar PV Grid Connection)
Importance: High

Morning Jabulile

| hope you are well. Please could you let me know if these are the correct addresses for the national representatives
of the previously called Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF):

MashuduMa@daff.gov.za for Ms. Mashudu Marubini, Delegate of the Minister (Act 70 of 1970);
Thokob@daff.gov.za for Mr. Thoko Buthelezi (AgriLand Liaison Office) and
AnnetteS@daff.gov.za for Ms. Annette Geertsma (DAFF).

The above email addresses are from the interested and affected parties (I&AP) list | sent you with the public
participation process (PPP) plan earlier last month. The emails I sent to the above parties on 05 August 2021 did not
give me an error/undeliverable response but knowing that the DAFF was merged with the national Department of
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment, | do not want to run the risk of excluding these individuals in the PPP
particularly since we are preparing for submission of the application form and draft BAR in the next week.

Note: |did try to call the landline numbers I have for Ms. Marubini and Mr. Buthelezi but the numbers just ring.

Any help to ensure these important I&APs/organs of state are not accidentally omitted from the public participation
process would be appreciated.

P.S. Please also note that | have not forgotten that | said | would send you an updated project plan/timeline
summary. | will do so when | submit the application and DBAR.

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
Wi _



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 04 October 2021 10:20

To: ‘Julliet Mahlangu'

Cc: ‘Bernard de witt’; ‘Weyers Janse van Rensburg’; 'Zama Langa’
Subject: RE: Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007 {Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)
Attachments: PP Plan amended to include I&AP list.pdf

Hi Jabulile

Please see attached amended public participation (PP) plan to include identified interested and affected parties list
on pages 2 to 5 of the PP plan.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 04 October 2021 08:44

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; 'Weyers Janse van Rensburg' <weyers@kerenenergy.com>; Zama
Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>

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

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard @enviroafrica.co.za>; '"Weyers Janse van Rensburg' <weyers@kerenenergy.com>
Subject: Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)

importance: High

Dear Juliet



Please find the public participation plan (PPP) and project plan for the Visserspan Solar PV Facility Grid Connection
project.

Piease let me know if the PPP and minutes of the pre-application meeting have been approved.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

sy B I‘-"i}l b
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
w: ¢

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



VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY GRID CONNECTION
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN

Details of the public participation process proposed for the above application as required
by Regulation 41(2) of GN R982 of 04 December 2014, as amended.

1.
i
ii.

vi.

Vii.
viii.

Xi.
Xii.

Pre-application public participation (PP) process:

Compile initial Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) list/register*.

Place advertisement in local newspapers regarding project, availability of copies of
documents and process to register as an I&AP.

Send out notifications to previously registered I&APs as per I&AP list/register.
Place A2 posters on sites’ boundary fences.

Display and place A3 posters, maildrop letters / background information
document in public facilities (Municipality / Municipal clinic / large retail shops)
Display A3 posters at local public amenities / local shops.

Deliver maildrop letters to neighbouring properties / spaza shops.

Make copies of PP associated documents available on EnviroAfrica website for
public viewing / comment.

Email, deliver or post copies of any PP documentation to querying 1&APs who
request them.

Respond to I&APs where required.

Compile comments and response trail report.

Update I&AP list.

Post-application PP process:
Post-application PP process commences with submission/upload of application form and draft
basic assessment report (BAR) to competent authority.

Send copies of post-application draft BAR and appendices to registered I&APs
including relevant Organs of State.

Make copies of post-application draft BAR documents available on EnviroAfrica’s
website for public viewing / comment.

Email, deliver or post copies of any PP documentation to querying I1&APs who
request them.

Respond to I&APs where required.

Compile comments and response trail report.

Update I&AP list/register.

Final BAR PP process:

Notify all registered I&APs of final BAR submission to competent authority.

Make copies of final BAR documents available on EnviroAfrica's website for public
viewing.

Post decision PP:

When environmental authorisation (EA) decision received, inform all registered
I&APs within 14 days of DFFE decision (natification to include conditions and
appeal process).

Make copies of environmental authorisation decision and appeal process
available on EnviroAfrica’s website for public viewing.

See attached pre-application 1&AP list/register (page 2 to 5 below)
~ End of PP Plan ~

Pagelof5



1984)g SMAIPUY 3§ €11

SIIEJY [BJUBLIUOIAUT

sadedsmeN ddd BVl

NOILVOI'lddV-F&d

abejsod - 0096 ¥0¥ L50 00€6 Uisuojusalg 10 1080ZX Beg ejeaud pue wsuno| ‘jusuidapaeg SsauIshg [[BLIS 'alwoucsy BUESALPIN SeI9 SW| ¥'9
fenuay
abeysod - 0006 S0P LSO L0E6 uj@jucjuiaolg ulgluojwao)g 'J1eeng) UGHEJURS pUe JBJBAA ‘JUSIBRISS UBWnH Jo Juswuedaqg Jopaag ayl| eof
1efing jse3 ‘BZEld WEUES|
sjeang Jjeelfyen
B SMIIPUY IS JUD) .
abiejsod 059¢ €0¥ 150| 6115 SOV 1SO|  00€6 usluoMIBIa( .o “oquies o ool SIfeyy [BUONIPEI L PUR S3UBLIAA0S) aAljesedoo) 0010 auy| z'of
W, 0 L1Zx0g 0 d
uel9 'leeis HagNoOr 8llBlD
abejsod 258 198 10|  60S8 198 150| 096 uaoIR0Ia | 0 o Beg areauy juawdojanaq jeiny pue ainynouby Jopang
Hoysog 'jealig
obejsod DYEO L¥S €50 PLO0 LS €50 OVES Joysog 9vX Beg sjeAud 1SYIBIHO00A *01enbg eI Aiedioluniy 18007 0BOjoNO] Joliunod
Irews g efiejsod 1229 0L LSO p9.9 OLP LSO  00E6 uiejuojweo|g v0L€ X0g "0 "d| Amediviunyy ueyjodossi Bunefuepy ‘uoliejues pue Jejem 1obeueny leteusd|  eayl| '
6/860€ £GE £SO e Wos|opA ‘PBOY JeAeuljoH .
abejsad ELZLEGE LG0[ oo oon yog|  09Y6 woXlepM 6917X08 0'd| o g 1caduiey “wun Kediomnyy jousig Emsindajamie lebeuepy pusigl eyl £
yousog ‘1ealis .
abejsod 0980 L¥G €50|  FLOO LPS €50|  OvES yoysog otX beg sleaud OPIBILIOOA *olEnbg 1¥IEW AuEdiolnyy 18907 0BOjoY0L 1ebeuey fedipiuny|  eyy| z
. a|insajeaq ‘sjapns snuojald .
abejsod SZZO LLB LS0| 6200 LLB LSD| BYES ajiisaleaq 8L %09 ‘0 'd SoUpUY ' PUEIG 12 *AIBdRIUNY (SUSIES) BlAsolesd] Jebeuep fediouniy|  euL| L'y
||edpjuny *
'€l
(PionsISeA J0 1582) G891 'ON WEpIapuy pue
jews - 2006 9Ly 20|  8YE6 aJasejeaq 82 X08 0 "d| (20UIOOW JO 1SED) 8BS ON PIoAISEA YBOYIOON SULE JO [ S (sooyH I | €€
PUMQ (1S ON UWUBS O0LI00K UO 20UdpISa) J0 191dnaoQ
ION S8U( “JIA BIA - §8YP €18 220 O'ON W uedsiessiA UO 82UBPISE] B}0S JO 18N SMNOL) Ined IN| 2€
obgsod = 9690 928 780 alaseleeq 070N Wi UedsIass|A JO Jebieuepy leN seuq N e
§191dN33Q ¢
(plans)seA 10 15e8) GB9L'ON
llewe - 2006 9L¥ 290|  8PE6 8lirssjeeq 8Z %0890 'd WEPJSPUIN PUE (BOYIOW JO 1SE8) B1GL ON PISASISEA uewees (sooM} H T N €T
‘(uedsiasSIA JO ISES) JS| ON 3O0UI00W SWIE) BY) JO JaUMQ
llewa - G8/€ €9 280| 0296 ujuoping 882 x99 "0 'd uosaed jaeu0a pue eejsni) Jsmu fjues dueyuspe.d| J1afeg) aualing N Z2
. saie piszo| o096 usuopng woaAn duepispesg | Aues d gl eur| 17
: Q D 4N Aq pejusseidel gpoN Ulleq UedSIassIA JO JBUMO g e
18J8UMQ pueT / d g
llews 1819 292 960 96bL 1£9280| LELL 1S9/ Jesiowes £4%08°0 d Bingsuay ueA asuer pm D JW 0/ PV (A1d) ABJau3 ajqemauay :emx_ 33
wesjady ‘1)
UoneaunwWos llew-3 xed suoydaja) apo) Aj1ojumoL $SaIppY |E)s0d uone|IY swewng sweN/siepul | ap [ oN
e e e £000-80-1202| ¥ 33da :(uonied)|dde 350d) ddd puoIas|
— *1Z07 12quiardas 50 papua pue TZoZ I1snSny 50 pauess :(uonedydde-aid) ddd 1s414 WLy ’ :
{iqerens m<m_u_ “peisad & . ¢ by
S0 7 il S10wo ddUlnoid 3je)s 9914 "9l|lAsdleaQ] 110} wa&.\ odiauyg
Awmeinvaa ‘uonyoauLon (1 "Aow) S$S300dd NOILVdIDILYVd 21T79nd : k
B ptloter puUo uedssassip pasodoid IS dvsl .




sededsmeN iddd Myl

NOILVII'lddV-3dd

S904 Z9S 980]  000¥ 9£8 €50]  00€8 Aepaquury £609x beg ejeaud ABiseug o yusuipedag ydeyap osjeqeqes €z9|
- 6026 888 ZL0| 1002 Fingssuueyor 160} X08 "0 'd woysg sea] ISy JN| zz'g|
xog ‘O’
efiejsod g jews ¥90r 199980  €€22915 110 ©000Z Bingsauueyor| oo 1a .xﬂwm_ﬁ %m%w_u UOISSIWSUELL WoXST ybupsen r Fm.m_
auapIseaps & .
- 1052 ¥0V LSO|  LOE6 ueluojwB0|g yoeug AluaH 02| uaifiey 158 YLON woys3 jensy siosuely 1N| 029
abersod g yews EZ'00 BT MENea - 109% 266 Z20|  9ESL g 0Z X beg elentd (TvdNVS) “Pr1 Aouaby speoy jeuoeN uealyy yinog %003 ap auay|  SW 2.0_
ofiejsod ¢ iewo - 209% 266 120  5€5L alinjog 61 X Beg ajenug (TvdNYS) P Aauaby speoy (euonen ueouly ynog sweyeiqy oloaN|  SW wE_
‘peoy } _
SI€L90G 120 00 90S 120 SPUBIOUI | o 1 g sy 0014 pig BILY YIS Jop3eng 8yi| 219
$)9341S Uolun pue
EZ'A0E JepmiqoqoyL Byog aluuy “JuD ‘Buipiin: 3
e L - vE9L 6L ZL0| 1000 amorend| 08 O e eayQ uasyer) pue by wepeuing ovour| | or-gf
Jo 0ZIX X090 'd
$]98J)g UoIun pue
eylog eluuy “ud ‘Suiping .
Rt i e L 6192 61€210 1000 euojeId uedied ‘022 SO (0261 10 04 19Y) 18)SIUIN U} Jo eleBoleq npnysew|  sw| si'of
10 QZIXXe8'0'd
BZ 3[Ibe S @ME] - 6958 198 150 ainynouby o Juewedsq ejelg esid uopol oer N S.m_
3340 Mmou (feuopeu) 34vQ snowmeld exoiN lgwayl|  sW mS_
Z.£6 66€ 2L0 (jeuoneu) sieyy| }
abesod % lews SZIEESEZIO| ol ez OO0 euoleld 1t x Beg sjeaud [EjuBWLBNALT Jo Juauedaq - s1ei0iaIg Ausionporg| O NONUEMIISL fouers N 2L m—
{|euoneu) suonesuoyiny [ejuawuonaul pajesbaju| .
sbeisod g yews 1000 euojald Ly X BRg ABAUG o oonsi puB AjSBiod JUSWUOIAUS 10 JuswpEdag Jopang jomd|  sull L9
ebeysod 3 ews 8665 62€ Z10 80S/6L€ 20|  LOOD suoleld 0zix Beg eleAud|  (44vQ) seueysid pus Ansesod ‘eiminduby Jo Juewpedeq nelio eziipuuy| S S.m_
G162 ¥29 980 KOGED n:_mu:D_.Ewo_m >m~0w.=w SMBIpUY IS R umm..mvtms_ Aug ‘esnoH 101991 8l . —
afejsod /0647 Sop Loo|  BOBE Z6¥180|  00€6 uieluojweolg 096X08°0°d| " (quie| wo '0Le BIWO) SIMONISEAU] PUE SHIOM 1ANd 1sanq uL| 89
(VyHVS)
(peoidn SIMHYS 1598 29¥ 120 wojgeuuoz ] .
wayshs auuo 605 Z0Z 120 1008 umo eden ; fousby seoinosey ebejusH uedL)y YNog ‘Jun sajuosie osiapey eubey|  sW| 29|
¥ QIN) 1siieioeds ebejeH ein souspuodsaLo) 1205t 29¥ 120 1s uojbuiie ||| pue ABojojucserey “ABojosely L1eoWo abeleH
Buiping onseg [spi
abejsod ZSLY SOV LSO| 622k SOV LSO| 0086 UejuojwIsolg | '198NS BABNEIN WBLIA 55 funseal ], jepuinold Jopanq aut| 99|
Jo  /e502X Bea ajeaud
Jealng ayexen
sbejsod 7988 607 L50| 0588 60F LSO| 0OEE ueuojweo|g sjopeyD Sy ‘Buiping Hodsuel ) pue SPEGY ‘824i0d Jopeuq suL| sof
uied 1o 6LLx08°0'd
uopeoluNWIWED Ifew-3 xed auaydeje) | epol Ayojumoy SS8IPPY [B3s0d uopel |y swewng SWIeN/sefIu] oRL | "ON
uotm*w‘_m%oz%w: 2000-80-120z| :39d 3444 "A—._O_umu__ﬂnm umOn: ddd puolas
. *120Z 43quialdas 50 papua pue TZog 1sn8ny 50 pauels :(uopedydde-aid) ddd 1sad| o i :
s .
rmien|  @9UIAOId Bje)S 9214 ‘AlIASIleag 110} voLLfpo41aU
amme uvea ‘uoijoauucH (1 "noy) §$S300dd NOILLVdIJILEYd J179Nd : T
et i g pus uedsiassip pasodoid IS dvel




sededsmaN add eyl

NOILYII'lddV-F¥d

Jlews W00 feWB E/Z18I0|UapEqUOs) N 2051 91¥ 220 1suoyuapeg uos g |
llews W00 WD ) uspeIsueAensun] - 228 512 280 uspels uea) SMYOIA Jn| 9aL's|
llews Woo Jewbgpiejeiequey - 2976 8t¥ £80 Plgjoiieg ueyor JN| sLe|
e,
lewse woo'[lewb@g | susasisueal - 199¢ 0L ¥80| ZL£6 ujsjuojwsolg WPIeYoI ‘9BELE Yog H M__ SuaAslg ueaj N E.w_
llewsa wod jewbimesieed [dy - 0Z€£Z 818 280 asleiald HusH JN] €L8]
rews mN.oo.mm.mm@Qm.mmwc - 28€G G/ 280 {ulle4 wepiapury jo Jnoqybiau Wayuou sje|pauiul) ueweesg v JN Nr.w_
news £Z°00°qeMmu@eunobio) - 9266 550 €80|  oLe6 uistuojwBolg ) o 0 150d 1oskay] ———_
joyueq ‘21882 xog 'O 'd
e
llews wod'|ewbPgsusaa)ssyalsa - 6102 8L22L0 0ees uisjuojwsolg PRy ‘965 LE Xog M m SUsAllg 819153 S| OL'8|
ed uaaoyuabue
Iieusa woolewi@isnieya - 890 BS7 €80  OEE6 urejuoIL0|g ¥ mﬂu 15 x”m o ..“ Jabinsy ®jug
llews woo yewbEg | [eSouToNoHBYD - 0664 212 280 |19S3U elopeYD
lews WD NEWBTIP|IMSUSISIED - 9910 SPE 120 |NySS83oNs jou - ssauppe [ejsod 104 |23 0] pajdwayy susjsien 2
llews Eoo.__mEm@m |IAse|esp edle - €80 €57 €80 BYE6 88 X084 'O 'd UUBULIBYOY 8211y
llews Woo ||ewBE)S00I00E] | - 7146 196 290|  8YES ¥EL X0@ "0 'd s00y ooer
flewa woo jrewlimiggusineuLsA 1e)ed = ZL1Z 608 280|  BYEE a|prsajeeq yZ1 X08 'O 'd UBINBULIBA 18)8ld
jews woo rewb@ A uespieyiat 8LPL 005 090 (Aspaquiy| Ul peseq) JSULE) 8RIEI PUE BWED [0 UAUYY UBA pieysssy
lewe * 8100 118 }SO| 8PES eliasejea]| 1eeNg seuajald seupuy g (sliaseleaq uj e10}s Jo sebeuew) gyg IeN sisay
flews - 0082 Y0¥ 150 (uisyuoywao|g 3 sjaseleaq) ssesdxg Hunebuep SBUA op piewleg
(ouo peo s mep-u| .
Atonop puey -1ayje)) uedsiassip ULIE JO JSBD "JIaRasiay ULES JO JBUMQ suaisies Sueuol W[ oLL
jrewa ££26 908 280 6516 LUOY|BAA Z0.€ X0d 'O 'd (uedsJBSSIA JO Ynos) SNasIad uued Buphain ausld JN| 62
~ e uled i
llews 2006 91¥ 280 BYEE afiassjesq 8z Xogd ‘0 'd LedSIBSSIA JO LINOS SJEIPALLIL 0} YSOUIO0H WIE-] JO JaUMO uewjeeg HTI IN| 8¢
Ao jrews - 8628 LG¥ £80 Ajuo pewsa sjuem - ssaippe [eysod Jo) pajied uue - uedsIassiA JO YINos ‘SiAI B Wik JO JSUMQ) HEM Jop uea woeN siN| 24
Wie UBdsIassIA JO LINOS IB) ‘UBJUSY ULe.
lBwe - £9€2 262 £80 Inysse9ns Jou - ssauppe [g)sod Joy [iea o} peydweny pue uuey ued m._mmmm_ A0 zu.bow “_mu . OuE.._ mu” _ov“o d HEA Jop ueA| UBBlSLYD Wl o9z
(uuey
Jlewe - e 06 280 INISSa%9NS Jou - SSSIPPE [eIS0d Jof |[e2 0} pejdwally uedsiessiA JO 158m YInos o) uedalseag uue Jo JBUMO) uospagoy Aejuelg | s
1SN Jejg € Jo 8938l pue Q0 £8¢| uiwizen 4o Jojdallq
_ . uue4 uedssassip .
Aienijep puey 0€49 290 120 8rce e|ase|esg 29X%09°'0'd 10 158 0} Inogybiau ejelpewLy) - Leda)sang ULES sy doyiapuop 8yl P4
sbejsod
2 bmz_wu puey - 291€ ¥IG280( 0196 uiofng 88Z %08 ‘0 'd (wey uedsiassiA Jo jses Ypou) ued wWeq uled Jsnuy ejjesuyg sut|l €2
elejeqeys] N B UB[ - pUB| O Juapisal (|euoisseoao) Ajuo - (g 139f0id ‘ULie uedsiessiA 0} Inoqybisu sjepawiw) .
B|A @JESUNWWoD 8LP610 810 Aunedoid Buunoqybieu wWaypou s Jo SaljiuBSIUapISSl §Z inoge Bunuasaidal Jsnu| ANUNwWiwo?) ‘puBLooy ule s Halgsiessam it B
aheysod - 6bG 858 £90]  8¥E6 8jjiass|eag Nied ebuep /gL (puBJjo0y W) 18NIL UOIGS[BSSAM UL JO I8N eleleqeysy Selpuy IN| L
SINGGUEB |oN "4
obiejsod g jlews BZ'00"ERITI||oS LSl SYS Lo 2¢2L S5 L1L0]  S89L asnoH AemyleH £/x beg aleaud {(YvoVS) Moyiny uoieiny JINg Bolyy Lanog yong 1221 S| v2'9|
uonEdUNWWIOd lfew-3 xed auoydsjel 8po) Rigumor §$91ppY |8Js0d uolieliiyy suewng SwieN/siepiul QL | 'ON
vmb&.m_nw\no:“mE 2000-80-1202| 49Y 3d4a :(uonesnidde 3sod) ddd puodas
e *1Z0Z laquiardas o papua pue TZoz 1sndny 5o patiels :(uonedjdde-aid) ddd 15414 R iy o) AL A
wogos | .
oeame|  9duIncld 3jeig a1 ‘allnsaleaq 1104 vo1Lfy 0410 Uy
ore vsa ‘UoIBULOY (1 Aoy) §$$3008d NOILLVYdIDILIVd JI'1aNd - Lo,
i d ——
S i e pu9 uedsiassip pasododd 1S dvel :




S Jo G abed

siape| ‘ueisod "penpe
Jededsman ddd Ul

NOILYII'lddV-3dd

|
- v9vL ¥EE £90 OYSO! x09'0" Aunaag Buauey “ojoaug Busuey oleusg JW wm.w_
llews /ve66 999 820|  OFE8 joysog 81£%08°0 'd ! !
BlUBIOUEH 6 d
lfews 9609 2.9 980 I¥E0 LL6 120|  906GL umo} aden 66001 %08 'O "d P11 {A1d) Buinsuod smuod asuoweq (ydied) ¥ o
ews - AZ uea uoaq
fews - 1121 212 #40 IN}$S829NS Jou - ssesppe [ejsod Joj ||ea 0} pejdwely Buipes) Jnog usplogy eyannZpN 9s04uiLg
ed .
sfiejsod pus jlBwe ¥V EEVE IS ETT] - 0oL 80Y LSO ZLE6 ujsyuofusolg WOIYT ‘PeOM [EeMm o0 /1. yieeH jo uswpeda ‘uonisinbay pue puewsq ojep oles
ewe - 9bSS 044280  8vE6 alprselgeq L1%08°0 'd sqoqer’ ofjeuuy
uazinyjsa
lewe woo'ewh@uedseuuedoym - 0S4¥ 0S5 Z80|  8YE6 elpseleeq §51 %080 'd ’ um. :b» doyum N Nn.m_
e .
fews wooyewb@Aepiscy swewm = 8192 608280 L€ UIRIIOMUSOIR| o1y 4 2pE Yog .ML .M_ Bisquager) M [£> m_
fiewa wod lewBE JoyIeByalIM = 685Z PO 280]  8vE6 s|lAse[eaq ¥5 %09 '0 'd JoyreeH olllm | oe's]
pewsa mN.ouﬁm_umo_EE@mmw_B - 0ZSY 244 280 |NJss329NS Jou - SSalppe [ejsod Joj [|es o) paydulaly| EEETTYY °ld mN.m_
Bingsus )
lews woo ewbBAuew|sueel . 2/2€ 802 ¥80| 8YE6 siinseleag zzLxog 'o'd ™ :wm__% | 8z m_
ffews oD ewbTieyulaia)sion - 6¥8S 828 280 Ajuo |lewa sjuem - SS3IPPE [2§50d 0] pafleD 191810\ ZIE] si| 2z8}
ez'00°paolaiploofi@epulaq - Bulese = ) .
abejsod pue pews ‘ez 00 WoNSABESA) ‘W0 BUIPSABISNLIAqE SELSZ/E280| 116 sHedipieyaly 6V4LE %09 0 'd ljosal Heqly W| 9z'8
Ecu.__wEm@_ 1seiue) - Z050 S5 €80 IN}SSAVINS JOu - SSAIPPE |BJSOd Joj [|[ED O} pajdwslly usjeellS uea BlUB}
Es._wEmvo>@m>m=m::m - ob89 Siv 28O N}$$29NS J0U - SSRIppE [B)50d J0) [|8D o) pedweny| uapBIS UBA r
£|uo jlews £Z'00°0QJ0pUBSTIUB)els - 1091 69¢ €80 AlUO leWe SjueM - SSSIPPE [B)sad 10) PS|jeD)! lspueg r
Ajuo [rewa woa rewbeenno - 8656 G/S 280 Ajuo lews Sjuem - SSaIppe [B1sod 10) psjes)! sIssejd np uagy
Aluo |lews Wod lewioy@dinyspoou - 6659 L8Z €80 A|uo [lews sjuem - SSesppe [B)sod Joj pejeD) 1ayuor 5]
fiews W00 IBuiBEIGsueINo|pU - LT 9¥8 280 N}SS820NS JOU - SSEIpPE [eIsod o) [|ed O} peyiuiely aLono4 r
£9v8 00 620
“ewt - woy8 =) L) I8N asioN|
flews wod ewbP)euggaisiow /g6Lp 19 zg0| BETE 2 19248 ey g5
|ewsa UI0D|eUA0YDI US[NBULBABUS|EUI = 0Z.1 S0Z ¥80 US[NSULBA| susie
UOREsIUNWWES lew-3 Xed auoydejey epogy Aoumolr 838.PPY (€504 uoneHIY swieUINg SWIEN/S(EPIUI
PelBjeId/POeWw /000-80-1Z0Z| oY 344a :(uonesijdde 1sod) ddd puodas
dckdifon 1202 12quiadas 50 papus pue TZOz 1sndny 0 pawuess :(uonedijdde-asd) ddd 15414 T o0
{maepene 2vad poised aJ3UIA0Ld dje)g 2344 ‘9ljiasajeaq 110} QUN.\&,\WV\Q-NN; tm
Sp0 g SIS} ‘FILWS - - s
. -
e vea ‘uonosuUU0) (1 "AoY) S$SI00¥d NOILVYdIDILYVd 2179nd : R
) puo uedsiassip pasodold 1517 dv'8I




Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 01 October 2021 12:26

To: ‘JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za'

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Project Plan (Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007)
Hi Jabulile

As per the message | left on your office voicemail box: Just thought | should let you know that the project plan | sent
you earlier this week is based on the fact that Mulilo {co-developers with Keren Energy for the above project)
provide me with the information I require for the draft BAR and EMPr i.e. preliminary layout plants and pylon
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

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 11:51

To: 'JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za'

Cc: Bernard de witt; 'Weyers Janse van Rensburg'

Subject: Ref. No.: 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar Facility Grid Connection)

Attachments: Public Participation Plan.pdf; Visserspan Solar PV Grid Connection EA Project Plan

rev4 Sept 2021 Update.pdf

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

Details of the public participation process proposed for the above application as
required by Regulation 41(2) of GN R982 of 04 December 2014, as amended.

1. Pre-application public participation (PP) process:
i.  Compile initial Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) list/register.
i. Place advertisement in local newspapers regarding project, availability of
copies of documents and process to register as an I&AP.
ii.  Send out notifications to previously registered I&APs as per I&AP list/register.
iv.  Place A2 posters on sites’ boundary fences.
V. Display and place A3 posters, maildrop letters / background information
document in public facilities (Municipality / Municipal clinic / large retail shops)

vi. Display A3 posters at local public amenities / local shops.
vii. Deliver maildrop letters to neighbouring properties / spaza shops.
viii. Make copies of PP associated documents available on EnviroAfrica website for

public viewing / comment.
ix. Email, deliver or post copies of any PP documentation to querying I&APs who
request them.
X. Respond to 1&APs where required.
xi.  Compile comments and response trail report.
Xii. Update I&AP list.

2. Post-application PP process:
Post-application PP process commences with submission/upload of application form and draft
basic assessment report (BAR) to competent authority.

i Send copies of post-application draft BAR and appendices to registered 1&APs

including relevant Organs of State.

i Make copies of post-application draft BAR documents available on
EnviroAfrica’s website for public viewing / comment.

iii. Email, deliver or post copies of any PP documentation to querying I&APs who
request them.

iv. Respond to I&APs where required.

V. Compile comments and response trail report.

vi. Update I&AP list/register.

3. Final BAR PP process:

i. Notify all registered I&APs of final BAR submission to competent authority.

i Make copies of final BAR documents available on EnviroAfrica’s website for
public viewing.

4. Post decision PP:

i.  When environmental authorisation (EA) decision received, inform all
registered 1&APs within 14 days of DFFE decision (notification to include
conditions and appeal process).

ii. Make copies of environmental authorisation decision and appeal process
available on EnviroAfrica’s website for public viewing.

~ End of PP Plan ~



2021 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Process
Project Plan Summary: Visserspan Solar PV Grid Connection

No. Action Target Date | Progress
Clarification meeting and appointment of environmental assessment
1 | practitioner (EAP) for EIA and environmental authorisation (EA) 22-23 July 2021
application
2 | Appointment of basic assessment report (BAR) specialists 26-30 July 2021
First round of public participation (PP) starts (minimum30 days), with
background document/maildrop, for registration purposes:
- Place advertisement in localnewspapers
- Send out notifications to anticipated/previously registered
Iinterested and Affected Parties (1&APs}) including State Depts.
- Place A2 posters on site
3 - Display and place A3 posters, maildrop letters in public facilities | 05 August 2021
(e.g. municipality; library, large retail shops, community clinic)
- Display A3 posters at informal settlement entrances / local
spaza shops
- Deliver maildrop letters to neighbouring properties / community
clinic in closesttownship
4 | EAP and specialists’ site visit (Site visit to meet specialists’ earliest availability) 09 '12:‘2“19L'St
5 | First round (pre-application) of PP ends 05 Sggt;mbe’
09 August -
6 | Specialist site visits and draft pre-application reports 15 September
2021
7 | Receipt and review of specialist draft pre-application reports SeptlrSn;)gZ 2021
8 Compile updated I&AP list and finalise pre-application PP comment and 05 August - 26
response report September 2021
9 g’gze;%%pgi(;:()ez_/t;on meeting with DFFE (Meeting held 27 August 2021 - Ref.No.: Septe?nybg? 2021 -
10 Compile and finalise draft BAR (DBAR) (with specialist assessments and 20-01
client information) September 2021
11 | Complete EA application document and submit with DBAR to DFFE 05 October 2021
12 Second round of PP starts 05 October 2021
13 | Receive final project reference number from DFFE (RefNo.: 2021-08-0007) | BY 1%)2'31t°ber
05 November
14 | second round of PP ends 2021
27 October — 08
15 Compile updated I&AP list and finalise DBAR PP response report Nove(:'n(;)err2021
. . . . 18 October — 10
16 | Liaison with DFFE re. PP comments and potential DBAR issues November 2021
17 | Specialist assessment revisions / addendums due (if required) Novglit:e172021
18 Compile final BAR (FBAR) and final environmental management N ber 2021
programmes (4 x EMPrs — substation x 3 and overhead power line x 1) ovembper
19 | Submit FBAR to DFFE (DFFE closes from 15 December 2021 to ~05 January 2022) | 20 November
20 | Inform I&APs of FBAR submission (Not legislated - just courteous notification) By 06 Igggtfmber
21 | Await DFFE decision (Competent Authority has 57 days for decision) By 182g;gruary
22 Applicant to inform 1&APs of EA decision and right to appeal (within 14 days | By end February
2022

of receipt of EA). I&APs then have 20 days to appeal EA decision before it stands

KEY: Target not met: .;

In progress:[_|;

Target met / met to date: .



Vivienne Thomson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
Importance:
Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Dear Juliet

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Monday, 27 September 2021 00:59

‘'MMahlangu@environment.gov.za'; 'Dsmit@environment.gov.za'
'VSkosana@environment.gov.za'

Minutes of Pre-Application Meeting: Ref. No. 2021-08-0007 (Visserspan Solar PV
Grid Connection)

Minutes of Pre-application Meeting.pdf; Appendix A - Agenda.pdf; Appendix B -
Satellite image of site.pdf

High

Follow up
Completed

Please find the minutes of the above pre-application meeting held on 27 August 2021 for your approval.

Please note: the recording of the meeting is available shouid you so request.

Thank you,

Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc
p: +27 21 851 1616
f: +27 86 512 0154

m: +27 82 464 2874

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
(VS), Juliet Mahlangu - Case Officer (JM);

EnviroAfrica/Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) viz. Vivienne Thomson (VT) and
Bernard De Witt (BDW);

Keren Energy (Co-Developer/Applicant) viz. Weyers Janse van Rensburg;

Mulio (Co-Developer/Bidder) viz. Ryan David-Andersen (RD); Warren Morse (WM); Andrew Pearson

(AP).

2.

WELCOME:

DS introduced the DFFE team and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

DS reminded the meeting that minutes must be sent for approval to the DFFE and included in
the BAR and that all documentation is to be submitted electronically as per the DFFE's existing
system.

VT requested that the meeting be recorded. The meeting gave consent to do so. WM from
Mulilo recorded the meeting.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:

Using satellite imagery of the preferred route, RD stated that:

iv.

vi.

vii.

vii.

the entire grid connection is within both a REDZ and an EGI corridor.

there are four authorised Visserspan Solar PV Facilities but the application and EAs for the solar
PV facilities did not include an on-site substation.

the current application includes a Visserspan/on-site substation (on Visserspan Solar PV Project
2) and a connection to the existing Eskom grid.

there are options for connection to the existing grid on the preferred route (preferred due to
Eskom engagement, the CELs that were received for the project, landowner discussions and
from a cost perspective).

the proposed on-site substation is divided into two - an IPP substation which will step-up the
power coming from approved PV projects from 33kV to 132kV before going into the second part
of the substation which is an Eskom switching station (SS).

ultimately, only the IPP substation will belong to the applicant and the SS and power line
infrastructure would be handed back to Eskom.

the options are in terms of the type of grid connection line to be used for tie-in to the Eskom grid
i.e. the line could be a 132kv monopole line, or a 275 kV, or 400kV steel pylon line (to be finalised
after discussions with Eskom).

if Eskom requires a 275kV or 400kV line then the second/Kinderdam substation would not be
required. '

WD confirmed the statement and added that:

iX.

the case of (viii) above, is called a double circuit line i.e. one tower with two conductors on either
side which basically strings the conductor into the solar plant and back to the Eskom (grid) line
again (two lines/conductors linked on the same structure).

RD stated that:

X.
Xi.

option (ix) above is more expensive.

the potential alternative route is still in the process of being negotiated with a potential competitor,
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
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VT requested that, for purposes of the meeting, focus be given to the issues requiring clarification as
per the agenda (Appendix A, attached as page 4) and that the various alternatives and possible power
line options, once finalised/semi-finalised with Eskom, will be discussed in the draft BAR to be
considered by the DFFE. RD handed the meeting to VT.

VT provided context in terms of the affected properties (Appendix B, attached as page 5):

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

from west to east on the image in Appendix 2 the affected farms are — Visserspan No. 40,
Mooihoek No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No. 1685. Kinderdam Farm contains
the existing Eskom 400kV and 275kV powerline servitude

the three farms, adjacent to Visserspan, through which the proposed development runs belong to
the same farmer who owns all properties immediately surrounding the grid connection corridor
once it leaves Visserspan Farm No. 40.

the precautionary principle was applied, taking worst case scenario into account in terms of the
proposed development footprint - the impact would be assessed in terms of two substations —
one on Visserspan Farm (just over approximately 7ha footprint) and the other on Kinderdam
Farm (approximately 6ha footprint) and a 55m wide corridor for the powerline connection (using
worst case scenario impact from a 400kV overhead powerline with steel pylons)

the approach in (xiv) above was used so that if a smaller kV line or if only one substation was
eventually developed the impacts would have been assessed since the worst case
scenario/largest footprint would have been used.

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

Issue raised: Due to part of the infrastructure being handed back to Eskom, would it be
possible to undertake one application i.e. the Visserspan Grid Connection application process,
but have the Department issue two EA’s from the single application (one in the name of the
IPP/Applicant and one in the name of Eskom) as per EIA Regulations 11 and 25(2)?

Meeting discussion: VT mentioned that the entire development will be assessed fully in the E1A
process but that a fair portion of the development will get handed back to Eskom which is why the
request is being made.

VS stated that Regulation 11 and 25(2) does allow one bigger EIA with two EAs being issued.
Yes, two EAs can be issued from one application. VS agreed with VT that all the issues/negative
environmental impacts must be identified on both [EA] sides and they must be assessed and
mitigation measures or alternatives must be provided before a decision could be issued. So while
it is possible, the DFFE is not going to confirm it in this pre-application meeting until such time the
interpretation query (IQ) officials are consulted so that an official response may be given. VS
further stated that problems arise when the Applicant requests a splitting of the decision/EA after
it has been issued. The DFFE often finds that where the split has to take place not all the
negative impacts have been assessed.

VT asked if the request for the issuing of two EAs must form part of the DBAR narrative, or if it
should be mentioned in a cover letter accompanying (but separate to) the DBAR? DS said that
the request must be separate but should be sent to the DFFE 1Q up front before the DBAR and
application is submitted. The EAP must send in a request to EIA Admin and IQ detailing the
request with a map, before submission of the DBAR so that the issue may be decided upon.

AP mentioned that he agreed with VS and that the intention this request is to avoid the need for
asking for a split after the EA is issued.

DFFE Response: This issue must be fully assessed by the DFFE’s 1Q officials so that the
Department can take a firm position on it and provide an official response.

Issue raised: Since part of the impacted area has already undergone a full agricultural impact
assessment (AlA) during the Visserspan Solar PV Facilities EIA process, could the same
specialist be used and only an addendum to the original report be undertaken to assess and
incorporate the areas not assessed in the Visserspan Solar PV development? This will save the
project time and cost.

Meeting discussion: DS mentioned that if it is the same specialist as used for the Visserspan
Solar PV Facilities AIA then an addendum incorporating the new areas impacted would be
acceptable.

VS concurred with DS,
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

VS stated that it depends on the merit of the case since visual impact is usually where there is a
lot of resentment and aggrieved parties who would complain and even appeal if it was not done
properly. VS suggested that a complete VIA be done especially in an area like this. VS further
said that he does not have a problem against a screening but he would guard against it especially
in an area such as this one.

AP asked VT if the DFFE's screening tool kit indicated a VIA was required.

VT said that it is for the very reason that VS mentioned and cautioned the meeting about, that VT
requested a VIA for this project. Having done the previous solar facility ElAs, there is resentment
from (not immediate) neighbours. V further said that an appeal process can even stop an
approved EA. VT could not recall if the screening tool required a VIA but she does know from the
pre-application public participation (PP) that there is already a farmer who indicated that they are
not happy with the project. Due to the cost implications VT put the question on the agenda but
VT concurred with VS's suggestion that it would be better to do a full VIA.

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

Issue raised: Must the public participation process accommodate an extra 21 days in addition
to the minimum 30 days, due to COVID-19 / Disaster Management Act?

Meeting discussion: VT mentioned that as an EAP she had not seen any notices from the
DFFE mentioning whether the PP is back to the original timelines or whether additional time
should be added do to the COVID-19 situation.

DS said 30 days is the minimum that is required for PP in everything DFFE does so stick to that.
VS added that the project should stick to the 30 day PP and only if there is a challenge, then the
DFFE can be notified in terms of Regulation 19 (1)(b) whether more time is needed. If we add
the 21 days now we are extending the project to over the timeframe. VS stated trhat the 21 days
can either use the 21 days or not but his advice is to stick to the 30 days, moreover, it gives a
chance to assess the situation since anything can happen. Should something happen, then the
EAP can invoke the 21 days, or even the 50 day extension where the PP will be done fully again.
Do the application according to the 30 days PP process. Once the application is in process
liaison with the case officer, Juliet/Jabulile, can take place and advice can always be given in the
process.

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
separate EA for the IPP substation/splitting the Visserdam substation that in essence is two
EMPrs.

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

RD mentioned that the PV facilities have been bid in round 5 which increases pressure to meet
the timelines i.e. the EA is required in time for financial closure which is the end of February 2022.
The EAP has provided a schedule using the legislated timelines which brings the project to the
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V.

middle of February [2022] but in terms of the EMPr, Mulilo would like to do all they can to make
sure the EMPrs are approved since there won't be time for an EMPr update and another 30 day
PP.

Meeting discussion: DS concurred with Ryan tha an update will require another 30 day PP and
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
and that we are working according to the flowing timelines to alert the DFFE of the fact.

RD asked if since generic (pre-approved) EMPrs will be submitted, once the site specific
mitigation measures are added is it standard to approve the generic EMPrs even with the added
mitigation measures?

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

VS provided concluding remarks from the DFFE and said Jabulile (also known as Juliet) is the
case officer. Site visits will be determined on the merit of the case since the DFFE adheres to
very strict COVID-19 protocols for site visits. Any queries must be directed to Juliet and the
DFFE team is willing and available to assist. VS thanked the meeting

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
total project footprint as indicated as in the locality maps attached as Appendix 27.

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

Sent: Friday, 06 August 2021 19:27

To: 'ElAapplications@environment.gov.za'

Subject: Re-send: Request for pre-application meeting for the development of Visserspan

Grid Connection (Keren Energy)

For Attention: Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Please find an urgent request (related to REIPPPP Bid Window 5 submission deadlines) for a pre-application meeting for the
Visserspan Grid Connection (Keren Energy).

Note: This email has been re-sent since the original email contained a word version of the request for pre-application form which
was 7MB in size,

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

WwW: enviroafrica. e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 06 August 2021 15:06

To: ‘ElAapplications@environment.gov.za'

Subject: Request for pre-application meeting for the development of Visserspan Grid
Connection {Keren Energy)

Attachments: Request for Pre-Application Meeting April 2021 Keren Energy r0.docx

For Attention: Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Please find an urgent request (related to REIPPPP Bid Window 5 submission deadlines) for a pre-application meeting for the
Visserspan Grid Connection (Keren Energy)

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

Wi e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



“ Ul forestry, fisheries

‘ & the environment

Department:
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

PRE-APPLICATION MEETING REQUEST  For Attention: Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Request for a pre-application meeting in terms of Regulation 8 of the National Environmental Management Act, Act No.
107 of 1998, as amended and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended (the
Regulations)

PROJECT TITLE

| Visserspan Grid Connection

Kindly note the following:

1.

N o

©

1.

12.

Departmental Details

This form must always be used for pre-application meeting requests where this Department is the Competent
Authority.

This application form is current as of April 2021. It is the responsibility of the Applicant / Environmental Assessment
Practitioner (EAP) to ascertain whether subsequent versions of the form have been published or produced by the
Competent  Authority. The latest available Departmental templates are available at
https.//www.environment.gov.za/documents/forms.

The onus on Applicant/EAP to determine all applicable listed activities that would require Environmental Authorisation
prior to the commencement of the construction activities. Should any revision of your development comprise any
other activities that constitute a listed activity/ies as defined in GN R983, R984 and R98 of 04 December 2014, as
amended, it must also form part of the Application for Environmental Authorisation.

Be reminded that it is not compulsory in terms of the EIA Regulations that a pre-application meeting must take place
prior to an application being lodged with the Department.

This form must be lodged with the Department at least one (1) month prior to the requested meeting date.

Please note that the proposed date and time will be confirmed prior to the meeting.

A detailed motivation and agenda must be appended to this meeting request.

This form must be marked “for Attention: Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations” and
submitted to the Department via email.

All fields are compulsory.

. The required information must be typed within the spaces provided in the form. The sizes of the spaces provided are

not necessarily indicative of the amount of information to be provided. Spaces are provided in tabular format and will
extend automatically when each space is filled with typing. A legible font type and size must be used when completing
the form. The font size should not be smaller than 10pt (e.g. Arial 10).

Note that the EAP is required to submit minutes of the meeting to the Department for approval as per the
timeframes agreed to in the meeting.

The Department reserves the right to refuse the pre-application meeting based on the information provided in this
request.

Online Submission:
ElAapplications@environment.gov.za

Pre-Application Meeting Request — June 2020 Page 1 0f 3



Please read the process for uploading files to determine how files are to submitted to this Department

Physical address:

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Attention: Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Environment House

473 Steve Biko Road

Arcadia

Queries must be directed to the Directorate: Coordination, Strategic Planning and Support at:
Email: EIAAdmin@environment.gov.za

1. APPLICANT CONTACT DETALS

Name of the Applicant: Keren Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd
RSA ldentity/ Passport N/A
Number:

Name of contact person for
applicant (if other):

RSA Identity/ Passport
Number:

Responsible position, e.g.
Director, CEO, etc.:
Company/ Trading name (if N/A

Mr. Cornelius Weyers Janse van Rensburg

7301275062086

Appointed company representative

any):

Company Registration

Number: 2019/545107/07

BBBEE status: Level 4

Physical address: 20 Victoria Link, Route 21 Corporate Park, Irene, Pretoria, 0157
Postal address: P.0. Box 73, Somerset Mall, Western Cape

Postal code: 7137 Cell: 082 6317496
Telephone: 082 631 7496 Fax: 086 267 6181
E-mail: weyers@kerenenergy.com

2. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PRACTITIONER CONTACT DETAILS

Company of Enwron_menta! EnviroAfrica CC
Assessment Practitioner:
B-BBEE | Contribution leve! (indicate 1 Percentage
to 8 or non-compliant) 4 Procurement 0%
recognition

EAP name: | Vivienne Thomson

Pre-Application Meeting Request - June 2020 Page 2 of 3




EAP Qualifications:

Professional
affiliation/registration:
Physical address:
Postal address:
Postal code:
Telephone:

E-mail:

Vivienne holds a BSc in Zoology from the University of Cape Town (1995) and has
over twenty years industry experience in the development/construction, power
generation and mining sectors. She has completed an ISO 14001 Lead Auditors
course, as well as several environmental short courses and has guest lectured for the
MSc in Environmental Science Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) course at the
University of the Witwatersrand.

She has attended various short courses including the EIA short course (PU),
Environmental Law (PU), Advanced Environmental Law (Mandela Institute School of
Law, Wits), ISO 14001 Lead Auditors Course (WTH Management and Training), Root
Cause Analysis Technique (IRCA}, Environmental Performance Measurement
Workshop (African Centre for Energy and Environment), Basic Principles of Ecological
Rehabilitation and Mine Closure (PU).

Vivienne is a member of the National Association for Clean Air (NACA) and has served
as a NACA National Council Member. She was a member of the South African Coal
Ash Association and is an affiliate of the Institute of Innovators and Inventors. Vivienne
was also a member of the Committee of Interested Parties which acted as an
independent, advisory body to ensure impartiality of Pricewaterhouse Coopers’
Certification Body in their governance and sustainability division.

Since 2004, Vivienne has been involved in environmental consulting with experience in
ElAs, establishing and implementing ISO 14001 EMSs, contract management, legal
compliance evaluations/due diligence assessments, as well as developing,
implementing and assessing environmental management plans and monitoring
programmes.

lA.LA. (S.A.) Membership Number: 219 - Bernard de Witt (Owner) EnviroAfrica

7 Pastorie Park, Cnr. Lourens and Reitz Streets, Somerset West, 7129

P. O. Box 5367, Somerset West

7135 Cell: 082 464 2874

021 851 1616 Fax: 086 512 0154

vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

3. COMPETENT AUTHORITY

Identified Competent
Authority to consider the
application:

Reason(s) in terms of
$24C of NEMA:

4.

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment, (Integrated Environmental
Authorisations)

Proposed application forms part of REIPPPP (National Priority Infrastructure Projects)

MEETING DETAILS

[?urpose of the meeting request

To introduce the proposed Visserpan Grid Connection Project
and gain clarity.

Any advice

requested before from the
Department on this project i.e. from IQ or via
email (attached response received)

No v

Applicant Category

Application by Parastatal
Organ of State
Private Individual/Parties

~ Pre-Application Meeting Request — June 2020
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Application type Application for EA
Application for Integrated EA
Application for Amendment EA

Proposed meeting date and time-slot. Provide three altemative dates and time-slots (nofe that the Department requires
at least a month due to logistical arrangements). Please note: Instruction as received after telephonic consultation with
ElAapplications is to provide three potential dates as required (even if within the next two weeks and not in line with the
lead time stipulated), due to the urgency of the request — proposed project forms part of assurances required for Bid
Window 5 of the REIPPPP.

Date Time-slot
Start time End time
08h00 to 09h00; .
110 August 2021 (Tuesday) 12h00 to 13h00; or S:ih':)"s“erna;‘e;:;age“";fnfent
15h00 to 16h00 yihe Lep
. One hour after start time to
2 12 August 2021 (Thursday) Any time from 08h30 to 16h00 be chosen by the Department
. Any time from 08h30 to 12h30 | One hour after start time to
3 13 August 2021 (Friday) B or from 14h30 to 16h00 be chosen by the Department
Duration of the meeting 1 hour virtual meeting
Estimated number of people attending meeting 4 to 5 persons

Please attach a proposed agenda as APPENDIX 1. If the Applicant or EAP intends to discuss several projects in one
meeting, separate agendas must be drafted for each proposed project and the project details for each project. Please
note that a detailed agenda is required.

5. PROJECT DETAILS

Project description The proposed Visserspan Grid Connection project entails development near the town of
Dealesville in the Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province, on the Farms Visserspan
No. 40, Mooihoek No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No. 1685.

The development is primarily a linear development but includes the construction of two
‘substations' located at each ‘end’ of the proposed grid connection line viz..

i. a combined switching station and high voltage (HV) substation is proposed to be
constructed on Visserspan Farm No. 40, located at approximately 28°36'37.82"S,
25°44'50.21"E (estimated central point); and

ii. a main transmission substation (MTS) to be located at 28°37'0.82"S, 25°48'14.76"E
(estimated central point) where the proposed 132kV overhead grid connection power line will
enter before exiting from the Kinderdam MTS to form grid tie-in via a loop-in/loop-out
connection. Grid tie-in will be to the existing Eskom Perseus-Theseus 400kV or the existing
275kV Everest-Perseus Transmission Line powerline which feed to Eskom'’s existing Perseus
substation.

The proposed Visserspan Farm switching station/HV substation will serve as a single
‘collection’ point for electricity evacuated from the Visserspan Solar PV facilities (No's. 1 to
4). From this single substation facility, electricity will be fed via overhead power lines towards

Pre-Application Meeting Request ~ June 2020 Page 4 of 5



the east and turning north-east to traverse the northern boundary of Mooihoek Farm No. 1547

and Vasteveld Farm No. 1548 before turning north-east again and running along the southem

boundary of Kinderdam Farm No. 1685 connecting to the Kinderdam main transmission
| substation (MTS) to be located at 28°37'0.82"S, 25°48'14.76"E (estimated central point).
| Refer to Locality Map attached as Appendix 1.

| The estimated total length of the grid connection line is approximately 6km and will be either
via 132kV steel monopoles (30m in height), 275kV or 400kV pylons (40m in height) overhead

| power lines.

[
Existing roads will be used to access the proposed development area (farm access and fence
maintenance roads).

Clearance of vegetation/land will only occur for substation and pylon/monopole footprints (not
the entire servitude corridor). Although, as a precautionary approach, the servitude for a
400kV powerline will be used to determine potential development footprint (55m width).

Due to the proximity to Eskom’s Perseus substation and the number of HV lines feeding in to
it, only one potential alternative route for grid connection was identified. This possible route
lies directly to the south of Visserspan Farm No. 40 but involves negotiation with a separate
IPP developer who is developing a solar PV project between Visserspan and Perseus - this
will be further investigated in the Draft Basic Assessment Report.

Indicate if

place on site

any | No on-site environmental screenings have taken place as yet - the EAP and specialist team
screening has taken | are planning to visit the site next week.

where

place

Physical Address | Development is primarily linear and will take place on the Farms Visserspan No. 40,
the | Mooihoek No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No. 1685 near Dealesville,
development will take | Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province.

Farm name(s)/ Erf No | Visserspan Farm No. 40; Mooihoek Farm No. 1547; Vasteveld Farm No. 1548 and Kinderdam

Farm No. 1685.

Local Municipality

Tokologo Local Municipality

District Municipality

Lejweleputswa District Municipality

Locality map: | A locality map must be attached to the application form, as APPENDIX 2. The scale of the locality
map must be at least 1:50 000. For linear activities of more than 25 kilometres, a smaller scale e.g.
1:250 000 can be used. The scale must be indicated on the map. The map must include the
following:

an accurate indication of the project site position as well as the positions of the alternative sites,
if any;

road names or numbers of all the major roads as well as the roads that provide access to the
site(s)

a north arrow;

alegend;

the prevailing wind direction;

site sensitivities, including but not limited to vegetation, wetlands, watercourses, heritage sites,
critical biodiversity area/s, World Heritage Site, etc. and it must be overlaid by the study area; and
GPS co-ordinates (Indicate the position of the proposed activity with the latitude and longitude at
the centre point for each alternative site.

The co-ordinates should be in degrees and decimal minutes. The minutes should be to at least
three decimal places. The projection that must be used in all cases is the WGS-84 spheroid in a
national or local projection)

Pre-Application Meeting Request - June 2020 Page 5 of 6




6. ACTIVITIES APPLIED FOR

For an application for authorisation that involves more than one listed activity that, together, make up one development
proposal, all the listed activities pertaining to this application must be provided below.

Activity No(s):

Provide the relevant Basic Assessment Activity(ies)
as set out in Listing Notice 1 of the EIA Regulations,
2014 as amended.

Describe the portion of the proposed
project to which the applicable listed
activity relates.

The development of facilities or infrastructure for the
transmission and distribution of electricity outside

Development includes the construction of

clearance of indigenous vegetation is required for the
undertaking of a linear activity

" urban areas or industrial complexes with a capacity of twc;é)souktilstations' E:’"d eith?.r 132KV, 275kV
more than 33 but less than 275 kilovolts | o gusmisatipawsrines
Development of infrastructure or structures with a
physical footprint of 100m? or more where such There is potential for the grid connection

12 development occurs if no development setback exists, | corridor to cross over or close to
within 32m of a watercourse, measured from the edge | watercourses
of a watercourse. ) - -

The clearance of an area of 1 hectare or more, but less . .

o7 than 20 hectares of indiggnqus vegetation, e.xce.pt tla\?c:l 2322:3;::%?;%%?: ézu%'gtr;grf‘t
where such clearance of indigenous vegetation is of aporoximately 14.04ha
required for the undertaking of a linear activity pp yis. '

Mixed, commercial or industrial developments where
such land was used for agriculture, game farming, . .

8 equestrian purposes or afforestation on or after 01 Rve:zﬁgzsgg:‘sqa,iﬁsaﬂc'ini%?:ﬂ%ﬁn l?:lt
April 1998 and where such development will occur f anoroximately 14.04ha P
outside an urban area, where the total land to be ot approx y 1s.05ha.
developed is bigger than 1 hectare

I Existing farm access and fence
The widening of a road by more than 6 metres, or the . .
lengthening of a road by more than 1 kilometre where malntena_mce ! fam_l poundary rogds W.'". be

% no reserve exists, where the existing road is wider than used. It.'s not envisioned Fhat this activity
8 metres ' will be triggered but this will be confirmed

' after a site visit.
Provide the relevant Basic Assessment Activity(ies) | Describe the portion of the proposed

Activity No(s): | as set out in Listing Notice 3 of the EIA Regulations, | project to which the applicable listed
2014 as amended. activity relates.

None None N/A
Provide the relevant Scoping and EIR Activity(ies) as | Describe the portion of the proposed

Activity No(s): | set out in Listing Notice 2 of the EIA Regulations, project to which the applicable listed
2014 as amended. activity relates.

The development of facilities or infrastructure for the . .

9 transmission and distribution of electricity with a tﬁ;’fﬂﬁggg{;&l?’:ggspghszi%? nit(;gi’{l/on of
capacity of 275 kilovolts or more, outside an urban overhead powerlines y
area or industrial complex P

Although the linear / powerline corridor
The clearance of an area of 20 hectares or more of section of the development does not
15 indigenous vegetation, excluding where such involve total clearance of the cormridor, the

substations’ footprint is more than 14ha.
When added to the footprints of the pylons,
this activity may be triggered

Be reminded that the onus is on the applicant to ensure that all applicable listed activities are included in the application.
Environmental Authorisation must be obtained prior to commencement with each applicable listed activity.

Pre-Application Meeting Request — June 2020
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1. ADDITIONAL INFO, IF ANY

Please attach any additional information as APPENDIX 3.

Please find proposed Public Participation Process Plan for clarification/confirmation of Department's required
timeframes, considering current COVID-19 regulations.

8. LIST OF APPENDICES

SUBMITTED
APPENDIX 1 | Proposed Agenda YES v
APPENDIX 2 | Locality map YES v
APPENDIX 3 | Additional info YES v

Pre-Application Meeting Request — June 2020 Page 7 of 8



1.
2.

APPENDIX 1
PRE-APPLICATION MEETING AGENDA

Welcome
Brief project description summary

Issues for clarification in terms of a proposed Visserspan Grid Connection application:

3

T.

One of the substations, the Kinderdam Substation which lies closest to Eskom's 400kV where tie-in
will occur, and the overhead powerling, will be built by the Applicant but handed back to Eskom.
Would it be possible to undertake one application i.e. the Visserspan Grid Connection application
process, but have the Department issue two EA’s from the single application (in terms of EIA
Regulations 11 and 25(2))?

Although the proposed development is to take place on agricultural land, part of the impacted area
has already undergone a full agricultural impact assessment during the Visserspan Solar PV
Facilities EIA process. The Visserspan substation footprint and initial part of the grid-connection
corridor was part of this assessment. Is an agricultural assessment required for this project
considering that agricultural activities may still continue underneath the powerlines and the actual
disturbed footprint still needing to be assessed makes up about 14% of the total project footprint as
indicated as in the locality maps attached as Appendix 27.

Should the Department still require an agricultural assessment, may the same specialist who has
conducted the Visserspan and many other assessments in the region provide an addendum
statement to the Visserspan report instead of undertaking a full soil, land use and agricultural
potential survey/impact assessment?

Electricity from the Visserspan Solar PV facilities will be evacuated via overhead 132kV, 275kV or
400kV pylons and powerlines. An approximately 6km grid tie-in line will be constructed as part of the
proposed grid connection in part running where there are currently no power lines. A visual impact
assessment (VIA) specialist has been approached as part of the specialist assessment team for the
project. Please clarify if a full/detailed VIA, or an overview/summary visual impact screening is
required?
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
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APPENDIX 3
PROPOSED PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN

Particulars of the public participation process already commenced and still to be conducted, are summarised

below:

1. Pre-application public participation process (PPP):
(30 days)

Vi

vii.

Placed advertisement in local newspaper regarding project with background information and process to
register as an I&AP.

Send out notifications via email and postage to Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) previously
registered for projects in the area (Organs of State; Forums; Community groups, etc.)

Place A2 posters on site

Display and place A3 posters, maildrop letters / background information document in public facilities
(Municipality, local clinic and large retail shops)

Display A3 posters at local informal public facilities amenities (bar / spaza shops)

Delivered maildrop letters to neighbouring properties / farms

Make copies of PPP associated documents available on EnviroAfrica website for public viewing /
comment

Email, deliver or post copies of any PPP documentation to querying 1&APs who requested them.
Compile comments and response trail report.

Update I&AP List.

2. Post-application PPP process:
(30 days)

Inform registered I&APs (via email, posting of cd copies and availability of reports on website), of the
post-application PPP, inviting comment on draft basic assessment report (BAR) which includes with the
environmental management programme (EMPr).

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

3. Third round of PPP:

Inform all registered 1&APs of submission of final BAR and availability of all final BAR related
documentation on EnviroAfrica website.
Await decision from Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE).

4. Inform I&APs within 14 days of DFFE decision, when received.
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Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:52

To: 'EIAAdmin@environment.gov.za'

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
Attachments: Maildrop.pdf

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP)

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Keren Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the environmental impact
assessment (EIA) application process for the above proposed project. The proposed Visserspan Grid Connection
project will run through the Farms Visserspan No. 40, Mooihoek No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No.
1685 near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province. As part of the application for an
environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) is required since the proposed development falls
within renewable energy development zone 5.

You have been identified as a possible I&AP for the EIA process for this project. Please see the attached notice and
locality map for more detail on the proposed grid connection. Similar information was published today on page 5 of
the Bloemnuus / Bloem News newspaper.

Please note: To confirm that you are an I&AP for this project (or to register as an I&AP) with any comments or queries
regarding the project, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing strictly on or before 05 September 2021, at the contact
details below or in the maildrops attached.

Please also inform any other I&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



